
CharleneWay

From: AlanTiefenbach
Sent: Tuesday, May4, 202112:12PM
To: Charlene Way; Adrienne Weatherly; ChrisJohnson
Subject: RE: FP-2021-0028 Cache CreekFinalPlat

ThatiswhatIamhoping. I’llletyouknowotherwise.   

AlanTiefenbach | CurrentAssociate Planner
CityofMeridian | Community Development Dept.  
33E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, Idaho83642
Phone: 208-489-0573 | Fax: 208-489-0571

BuiltforBusiness, Designed forLiving

From: CharleneWay
Sent: Tuesday, May4, 202112:12PM
To: AlanTiefenbach <atiefenbach@meridiancity. org>; AdrienneWeatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity. org>; Chris
Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>  
Subject: RE: FP-2021-0028CacheCreekFinalPlat

Alan,  

Isthishisagreement toStaffReport?   

From: AlanTiefenbach
Sent: Tuesday, May4, 202112:07PM
To: AdrienneWeatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity. org>; CharleneWay <cway@meridiancity.org>; ChrisJohnson
cjohnson@meridiancity.org>  

Subject: FP-2021-0028CacheCreekFinalPlat

Applicant response tofinalplat

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

From: MattSchultz <schultzdevelopment@yahoo. com>   
Sent: Tuesday, May4, 202112:03PM
To: AlanTiefenbach <atiefenbach@meridiancity. org>; AlanTiefenbach <atiefenbach@meridiancity. org>; Adrienne
Weatherly <aweatherly@meridiancity. org>; AndreaPogue <apogue@meridiancity.org>; BillNary
bnary@meridiancity.org>; CharleneWay <cway@meridiancity.org>; ChrisJohnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Ted
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Baird <tbaird@meridiancity.org>  
Cc: BillParsons <bparsons@meridiancity.org>  
Subject: Re: FP-2021-0028CacheCreekFinalPlat

External Sender - Please usecaution with links orattachments.  

thankyou!  

MattSchultz
208) 880-1695

OnTue, May4, 2021at11:35AM, AlanTiefenbach
atiefenbach@meridiancity. org> wrote:  

Attached isthestaffreportforthefinalplatfortheCacheCreekSubdivision. Thisitemisscheduled tobeontheconsent
agendaattheCityCouncilworksessiononMay11, 2021. ThemeetingwillbeheldatCityHall, 33E. Broadway Avenue,  
beginningat4:30pm. Pleasecallore-mailwithanyquestions.   

Ifyouarenotinagreement withtheprovisions inthestaffreport, pleasesubmitawrittenresponse tothestaffreportto
theCityClerk’soffice (cityclerk@meridiancity.org) andmeassoonaspossibleandtheitemwillbeplacedontheregular
meetingagendaatasubsequent meetingfordiscussion.   

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

Alle-mailmessagessenttoorreceivedbyCityofMeridiane-mailaccountsaresubjecttotheIdaholaw, inregardsto
bothreleaseandretention, andmaybereleaseduponrequest, unlessexempt fromdisclosure bylaw.   
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